
; 'PascualC©state.gov'; Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); 
E. (ATF); Avery, Heidi E.; Cogswell, Patricia; Kendall, 

.gov'; 'FeeleyJD©state.gov'; 'williamsjha©state.gov'; 

From: 
To: 

CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
awaen.elt..._Laura.l.S_MO); Restrepo, Daniel A. 

ATF 	I(ATF); Me!son, Kenneth 
Sarah M.; Croley, Steve 
Tooneymm©state.gov'; 'JacobsonRS©state 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
3/10/2011 7:11:59 AM 
Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

At what time is the Attorney General's testimony scheduled to begin? 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 
The White House 

1 
Privacy 

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) <Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov > 
To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Restrepo Lpaniel A,I .:PascualC@state,govi <PascualC@state,gov>; Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
<La nny.Breurer@usd_olgov>[ 	 ATF 	 Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF) 
<Ken.Melsori ATF 1>; 	 Crdley,- Steve 
Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov ' <rooneymm@state.gov >; JacobsonRS@state.govi <JacobsonRS@state.gov >; 
'Feeley3D@state.govi <FeeleyJD@state.gov >; 'williamsjha@state.gov' <williamsjha@state.gov >; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
<Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov > 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 07:09:06 2011 
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Adding Tracy from DOJ's press office. I'll send the public comments that the AG made yesterday when asked about FF at a 
press conference yesterday, which might address some of the concerns below. We can also review the suggested edits to 

, 
the talking points.[ 	 DP 	 i 

i 	
DP 	 i 

i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [mailtoi_ 	Kevin M. O'Reilly 

Daniel A. Restrepo 	, 	; 'PascualC@state.govi <PascualC@state.gov >; Breuer, Lanny A. 
(CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); I 	ATF 	I; Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Avery, Heidi E. 

i_ 	Heidi E. Avery 	1:',. -C64§W611; . 15dti-Tdi- ._ 	' 	_ Palicia Cogswell 	 .i> ; Kendall, Sarah M. 
, 

-Saran M. -Kend-ail 	.; Croley, Steve <I 	Steven P. Croley 	I> L. 	 . 
Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov ' <rooneymm@state.gov >; JacobsonRS@state.govi <JacobsonRS@state.gov >; 
'Feeley3D@state.govi <FeeleyJD@state.gov >; 'williamsjha@state.gov' <williamsjha@state.gov > 
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

+ Steve Croley 

Kevin M O'Reilly 
Director 
North American Affairs 
National Security Staff 

II 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 07:01 AM 
To: Restrepo, Daniel A. <[ 

DOJ-FF-00806 



The White House 

(202) 456 9131 

From: Restrepo, Daniel A. 
To: 'PascualC©state.govi <PascualC@state.gov >; 'Lanny.Breuer .@.usclagoy' <Lannyd3reuer_gysdoj.gov>; 
i'La.ura...Sweemev2(aus.do_i_ookapra.Sweeney2@usd_otgov>; 1 	 ATF 	 . 

ATF 	 I iKen.Melsoil 	ATF 	I <Ken.Melsoni ATF 	; O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Avery, Heidi E.; 
i 

CogsweTI, Patricia; Kendait 	li -SaraiM. 	
. 	. 	 . 	._i 

Cc: 'rooneymm@state.gov ' <rooneymm@state.gov >; jacobsonrs@state.govi <jacobsonrs@state.gov >; 'FeeleyJD@state.gov ' 
<FeeleyJD@state.gov >; 'williamsjha@state.gov ' <williamsjha@state.gov > 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 06:22:49 2011 
Subject: Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

+ Heidi Avery, Patty Cogswell, and Sarah Kendall 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov > 
,ToLLannY...B.reitera.usclotclov.a.n.nY,Ereuerauscbistov.?_;_ta.u.ra .Sweeney2@_usdolgoy .< La ura .Sweerley .2@usdotgov>; 

ATF Ken.MelsonL ATF 	I<Ken.Melsoni 	ATF 	Restrepo, 
Daniel A.; O'Reilly, Kevin M. 
Cc: Rooney, Matthew M <RooneyMM@state.gov >; Jacobson, Roberta S <JacobsonRS@state.gov >; Feeley, John D (Mexico 
City) <FeeleyJD@state.gov >; Williams, James H (Mexico City) <williamsjha@state.gov > 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 03:04:05 2011 
Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Help! See below. 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: 	 Carlos Pascual 
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 01:52:52 2011 
Subject: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Colleagues, 
! 	 i 

i 

i i 

op 

i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i 

i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i 

i 
t. 

D0J-FF-00807 



op 

Many thanks. 

Carlos 

Our original points: 

DP 
State/Privacy !email follows. 

On Thu, Mar 10, 2011 at 1:42 AM, Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov >  wrote: 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: i 	 State/Privacy 

DOJ-FF-00808 



To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 00:35:24 2011 
Subject: draft 

DOJ-FF-00809 
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